


Teni Keshinro

Junior At Indiana State University

 Terre Haute, IN, 47802






 8182984764

 Teni0518@gmail.com

Skilled worker with strong track record of success in maintenance, repair and general labor. Multitasks and works effectively in fast-paced, high-volume environments. Expertise operating basic hand and power tools. Excellent work performance in individual and team roles combined.



Skills

- HTML 
- CSS 
- Python 
- Experienced with Forklift 
- MS Office 



Work History

2020/07–2021/03

● Installation Specialist

SASResources, Terre Haute, IN

- Built special wood, fiberglass and carpet enclosures to hold equipment and minimize shifting.
- Accessed needed areas by carefully removing door or dash panels, seats and carpeting.

2021/05–2021/08

● Construction engineering intern

Layton Construction, Rochester, NY

- Counted number of footings built and poured daily, number of steel columns erected.
- Ensured anchor bolts on the footings had the right orientation and were vertically upright.
- Prepared meeting minutes and took meeting notes for senior.
- Sorted submittals and RFI and helped transferring them from BIM360 to CMIC.
- Flew the drone daily to update the site videos on the TV screens in the office.



Education

● **Bachelor of Technology: Civil Engineering Technology**

Indiana State University - Terre Haute, IN

- Minor in Construction Management
- Member of the National Society of Black Engineers
- Elected to Senate for Indiana state university student government in 2019
- Received International scholar awards from 2018- date
- Dean's List Award in Spring 2019



Additional Information

- **3.16** Overall GPA
- **3.08** GPA for major required courses
- Member of the International student Leadership Council
- Elected as the public relations officer for the African Student union 2019